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December 20, 1994

State of New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
PO Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: TEMPORARY APPROVAL TO CONTINUE PRODUCTION
TEXACO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION: INC,
B. F. HARRISON “B” #25
UNIT C, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 23S, RANGE 37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Sexton,

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc. has submitted an application to Mr. William LeMay of
the NMOCD to produce gas from the subject well on a non-standard 120 acre proration unit. A
copy of the application was included with this letter. TEPI respectfully requests that temporary
approval be given to produce gas from the subject well while Mr. LeMay processes our
application. '

Please indicate your approval by signing in the space provided below and returming one copy to
us.

Sincerely,

Lt

Darrell J. Carriger
Engineer Assistant

APPROVED

DATE /2 =2, 29




